
Depoe Bay Harbor Commission – Regular Meeting 
Wednesday, May 27, 2009 – 7:00 pm 
Depoe Bay City Hall 
 
PRESENT:     R. Davilla, L. Robison, L. Goddard, P. Robison,  
ABSENT:       S. Hausotter, J. Wahl, D. Couch 
STAFF: Recorder P. Murray, Port Clerk K. Vinson, Harbormaster P. Shane 
 
Chairman L. Robison called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and established a quorum.   
 
Approval of Minutes – April 29, 2009 Regular Meeting 
 
MOTION:  P. Robison moved to approve the minutes as written. Goddard seconded the motion. 
Discussion - None 
Chairman L. Robison said it was moved and seconded. Minutes approved, (no vote) 
 
Correspondence – None 
 
Public Input – None 
 
Harbormaster’s Report – 
P. Shane reported that the last few fingers will be placed Friday.  He is also installing rub rails on dock # 3 
and then Dock #4.  
The finger dock for Mr. Fitzpatrick turned out very well. P. Robison stated that it was adequate for the boat 
size, and the cleats turned out well. L. Robison stated: “Good Job”. 
P. Shane reported that on Dock # 3 there was an electrical (wiring) problem involving the Kadaho and the 
Pacific Mistress. P. Shane was working on getting bids to Terry Owings to fix the problem. 
P. Shane reported that now he can do welding on the docks with a stick welder. 
L. Robison asked the Harbormaster if anything had been done with the collar on the launch ramp that is too 
tight, P. Shane replied that he had reported the problem to Terry Owings, City Superintendent 
L. Goddard asked P. Shane if dock #3 would be considered a fire hazard.  P. Shane that it was repaired 
enough to be considered safe. It just needed a permanent fix. 
L. Robison stated that the Pacific Mistress needed a better space during the winter, so the end of that dock 
could be repaired. 
 
Unfinished Business –  
     A.  Finger Pier Install Review:  Already discussed in Harbormaster report.   

A Commissioner asked if there were enough cleats on the docks. P. Shane stated that there were              
enough.  

 
New Business- 
     A.  Revise Harbor Ordinance No. 252 Section 13.060 
 L. Goddard questioned whether the Harbor Commissioners were qualified to revise ordinance.  It        
should be up to City Council and the City’s attorney. We could recommend a one time exception for Jim 
Tate.  R. Davilla stated the City Council was looking to the Harbor Commission to come up with the 
wording for an exception for boats doing business out of the harbor. L. Robison pointed out that Jim Tate’s’ 
handout remarked that it should include charter and commercial boats that have city business licenses. P. 
Robison mentioned the term “vessels of commerce” as a way of classifying the type of boats affected by the 
exception.  L. Robison stated that anyone can go to Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife and apply for a 
commercial license and receive one in a couple of weeks. 
DBHC090527                                                                                                                      Page 1 of 2 



R. Davilla stated that maybe separate “commercial” from “charter” and focus on exception for charter boats 
now and commercial boats later.  L. Robison sated he would like to see commercial boats included and 
would like input from commercial boat owners.  
L. Robison asked for a motion “upon sale of working charter” using Jim Tate’s wording (paragraph two) in 
handout (copy attached to original of these minutes). 
 
MOTION:  L. Goddard recommended that City Council consider wording from paragraph two of Jim Tate’s 
memo for the amending Harbor Ordinance, exception. R. Davilla seconded the motion. 
 
DISCUSSION:  L. Robison stated that some people may think he has a conflict of interest, but City Council 
makes the final decision and he’ll vote as he feels. L. Goddard stated that this would not affect anyone on 
the waiting list since the waiting list fee won’t be enacted till July 2009. P. Robison said it may be necessary 
to require proof of sale. R. Davilla stated that the amendment benefits the city and the economy of harbor. 
L. Goddard stated that some may think he has a conflict due to his relationship with requester, but he sees 
the benefit to the harbor.  
 
VOTE:  Motion passed. 
AYES:  R. Davilla, L. Robison, L Goddard, P. Robison 
 
     B. Discuss further Harbor Ordinance Amendments 
L. Robison stated this should be discussed during the winter months, but he asked everyone to begin to 
review and make notes. He would like to get input from P. Shane and have public meeting to get input. L. 
Goddard suggested that each commissioner take a different section to review and schedule work sessions to 
discuss and revise. 
 
     C.  Fish Cleaning Station – Fish Carcass Disposal 
L. Robison stated that this is a bad situation and feels they need good quality bucket with lid for carcass 
disposal. P. Shane suggested eliminating the station and have the fisherman use the Fish Cleaning Station or 
haul their carcasses out to sea. L.Goddard agreed. P. Robison stated that when there was not a fish cleaning 
station there people cleaned fish on the dock and that was even a bigger mess. L. Robison felt signage would 
be helpful such as “no tuna at this station.”  L. Goddard suggested removing the tubs and a sign “responsible 
for carcass disposal.” L. Robison stated: Harbor commission recommends fisherman be responsible for 
carcass disposal. P.Shane stated he would contact Glenn Dolphin, OSMB Clean Marina for signs. Harbor 
Commission asked P.Shane to research ideas. 
 
Commissioner Concerns- 
 
P. Robison stated he would get together with P. Murray and write another letter to the USCG concerning the 
relocation of the buoy.   
R. Davilla asked when the Army Corps of Engineers would be in Depoe Bay. P. Robison said there is a 
meeting June 1st, regarding dredging of the harbor.  
L. Goddard had a comment regarding Councilman Zimmerman’s remarks in the City Council minutes about 
the transient rates. Discussion:  Our rates are reasonable and fair in price. All commissioners agreed. 
 
There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 8:08 pm. 
 
                
                          Lars Robison, Chairman 
      
      Kathy Vinson, Port Secretary 
DBHC090527                                                                                                                               Page 2 of 2 


